

WEBSITE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE FOR CONSUMERS

Government Printing Works

Public Web

APPLICABLE TO

CONSUMERS AS NATURAL PERSONS (HUMAN BEINGS)

AND TO

JURISTIC PERSONS (BODIES CORPORATE, PARTNERSHIPS, ASSOCIATIONS OR TRUSTS)
WITH AN ASSET VALUE OR ANNUAL TURNOVER, AT THE TIME OF THE TRANSACTION,
UNDER TWO MILLION SOUTH AFRICAN RAND (THE CURRENT THRESHOLD)

Version 1.1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. PARTIES	4
2. INTRODUCTION	
3. APPLICABILITY	4
4. INTERPRETATION	
5. PURPOSE OF GPW WEBSITES	8
6. COMMENCEMENT, AVAILABILITY AND TERMINATION	
7. ENGLISH LANGUAGE	
8. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	g
9. INFORMATION AND RECORD RETENTION	10
10. ACCEPTABLE USE OF THE WEBSITE AND EMAIL FUNCTIONALITY	10
11. MONITORING, INTERCEPTION AND ACCESS TO INFORMATION	11
12. LIMITED EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY	12
13. GOVERNING LAW	12
14. COMMUNICATION	12
15. COMPLAINTS	12
16. ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION	12
17. ENFORCEABILITY	13
18. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY	13
19. LINKS TO EXTERNAL THIRD PARTY WEBSITES	13
20. NO WARRANTY	14
21. INDEMNITY	
22. SKILL, DILIGENCE AND CARE	15
23. ABOUT COMPLAINTS AND WHERE TO COMPLAIN	15
24. GPW CONSUMER RIGHTS PROTECTION OFFICER	15
25. ECT REQUIRED INFORMATION AND HOW TO CONTACT GPW	16

LIST OF TABLES

No table of figures entries found.

Copyright© 2012



1. Parties

The Government Printing Works (GPW), classified as a Government Component in accordance with Section 7(5)(c) of Schedule 3 of the Public Service Act, 1994 (Proclamation 103 published in GG 15791 of 3 June 1994); and

You, the Consumer, as a visitor to or user of the GPW Websites located at http://www.gpwonline.co.za and http://www.gpwonline.co.za

2. Introduction

GPW is a South African security-printing specialist that deals with the printing of passports, visas, birth certificates, smart card identification documents and examination materials, as well as government stationery and publications. GPW also functions as the publisher and editor of the South African Government Gazette and uses its additional capacity to print non-security printed matter such as posters, annual reports, brochures and high volume standard forms that are used by government departments for administration purposes.

GPW provides goods and services to:

- South African Government Departments, Provincial Institutions and Local Authorities;
- Consumers;
- Non-consumers; and
- Various international natural and juristic persons and governments.

3. Applicability

This Agreement applies to Consumers and serves to comply with legislation that affords Consumers as visitors to and users of the GPW Websites rights and to inform them of their obligations when visiting or using the GPW Websites.

IF YOU AS A CONSUMER AND VISITOR TO OR USER OF THE GPW WEBSITES DO NOT AGREE WITH THESE WEBSITE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE, YOU SHOULD LEAVE THE GPW WEBSITE. CONTINUED USE CONSTITUTES AGREEMENT.

4. Interpretation

The headings to the clauses of this Agreement are for reference purposes only.

Unless the context requires otherwise, the words and expressions will be interpreted as set out below and related expressions will be interpreted with corresponding meanings:

- "AFSA" means the Arbitration Foundation of Southern Africa;
- "Acceptance Date" means the date on which You visit and / or use the GPW Websites and agree to these Terms and Conditions of Use either by browsing or by clicking "I agree";



- "Agreement" means this Website Terms and Conditions of Use Agreement;
- "CPA" means the Consumer Protection Act, 68 of 2008;
- "CPA Regulations" means the regulations made under section 120(1) of the CPA, Vol. 550 No 34180:
- "Consumer" means a natural person (human being) as defined in ECT and CPA and a juristic person (bodies corporate, partnerships, associations or trusts) with an asset value or annual turnover, at the time of the transaction, under two million South African Rand (ZAR 2m), the current threshold as regulated under the CPA Regulations;
- "Cooling-off Rights" means the rights accorded to Consumers in terms of section 44 of ECT and section 16 of CPA.
- "Domain Name" means an identification label that defines administrative autonomy, authority or control on the Internet and includes host names that identify Internet protocol resources such as websites and WAP sites;
- "Do Not Contact" or "DNC Registry" means the Registry contemplated in section 11 of CPA and section 4 of the CPA Regulations;
- "ECT" means the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act 25, of 2002;
- "ECT Required Information" means the information required to be made available in terms of section 43 of ECT;
- "GPW" means the Government Printing Works;
- "GPW Marks" means any trade marks, service marks, logos, domain names or other marks
 of GPW, whether registered or not and includes the coats of arms, badges, other emblems
 of State for which GPW is custodian;
- "GPW Service Offering" means but is not limited to editorial services where legal notices
 are submitted for publication; sales, subscription and access services to published copies of
 Government Gazettes and Notices; and sales of Government Publications marketed by
 catalogue and brochure and published on the GPW Websites;
- "GPW Websites" means the websites owned and operated by GPW located at http://www.gpw.gov.za and http://www.gpwonline.co.za
- "Goods" means goods as defined in CPA including but not limited to any tangible object or medium upon which anything may be written or encoded, such as literature, information, data, photographs, software, code or, intangible product written or encoded on any medium or a licence to use any such intangible product or information such as a website or WAP site, and includes electronic copies of Government Gazettes Notices and forms;



- "Government Printer" means the Chief Executive Officer of GPW and the editor of the Government Gazette;
- "Information" means facts or details about something or somebody, and includes the facts and details on GPW, the Goods, Services and Legal Notices published on the Website;
- "Intellectual Property" means the rights in and to copyright in any work in terms of the Copyright Act, 98 of 1978 and includes without limitation the right to reproduce that work; the rights in respect of the Heraldry Act, 18 of 1962 for the registration and protection of the coats of arms, badges and other emblems of State; the rights in respect of a trade mark conferred by the Trade Marks Act, 194 of 1993; the rights in respect of a design conferred by the Design Act 195 of 1993, the rights conferred by the Patents Act, 57 of 1978, including any applications for any of these and any names, licenses, know-how, trade secrets and data associated with the these and, rights to domain names;
- "Legal Notices" means this Agreement together with any other notices published on the GPW Websites from time to time including, but not limited to the GPW Privacy Notice, Consumer Rights Protection Notice and Email Legal Notice;
- "Parties" means GPW and, You, and "Party" means either one of these as the context requires;
- "Promote" means to advertise, display or represent a willingness or inducement by GPW to
 a person or to all or part of the public for the supply or potential supply of Goods or
 Services for consideration or for free and in the ordinary course of business and includes
 the publication of information, catalogues, brochures and access to the GPW Service
 Offering published on the GPW Websites;
- "RICA" means the Regulation of Interception of Communications and Provision of Communication-related Information Act, 70 of 2002;
- "Record" means information required to be retained in compliance with South African law,
 GPW business or information that may be required as evidence;
- "Service" means service as defined in CPA and includes but is not limited to any work or undertaking by GPW for the benefit of another, the provision of information, consultation and the provision of or access to intangible products and electronic communication infrastructure such as the information and eGovernment services available via the GPW Websites;
- "Signed" means a signature executed by hand with a pen and without any electronic process or intervention.



- "Transaction" means business of either a commercial or non-commercial nature and includes the provision of information and eGovernment Services, specifically, information concerning the supply or potential supply of goods or performance of services that are promoted via the GPW Websites;
- "Uncontrollable Event" means fire, flood, earthquake, acts of nature or of God, riots, civil
 disorder, rebellions or revolutions in any country or any other cause beyond the control of
 GPW including the disruption, suspension or termination of services provided by a third
 party to GPW that may result in the GPW Websites not being available;
- "WAP Site" means a collection of web pages containing information, images, videos other
 digital assets accessed through a web browser using the Wireless Application Protocol as an
 open international standard to provide WAP browser or WAP Site functionality for small
 mobile devices through software applications;
- "Website" means a collection of web pages containing information, images, videos other digital assets accessed through a web browser and displayed on a monitor or mobile device hosted on a web server and accessible via the Internet and will, in this Agreement, include WAP Sites;
- "Writing" means a written document that excludes, either wholly or partly, any part of a data message as defined in ECT; and
- "You" means the visitor to or user of the GPW Websites:
- Any reference in this Agreement to:
- A "clause" will, subject to any contradiction, be interpreted to mean a clause in this Agreement;
- A "law" will be interpreted to include the common law, statute law, the 1996 Constitution of South Africa, decrees, judgements, treaties, regulations, directives, by-laws, orders or any other legislative measure; and
- A "person" will be interpreted to include a natural or juristic person.

Unless inconsistent with the context, an expression which denotes:

- Any one gender includes the other genders; and
- The singular includes the plural and vice versa.

Any reference to an enactment in this Agreement is to that enactment as at the Acceptance Date and as amended or re-enacted from time to time.



The rule of construction that, in the event of ambiguity, the contract shall be interpreted against the Party responsible for the drafting or preparation of the Agreement, shall not apply.

5. Purpose of GPW Websites

GPW Promotes the GPW Service Offering via the GPW Websites.

Certain GPW Goods and Services are available by transacting on the GPW Websites. These include:

- Access to certain published copies of Government Gazettes and Notices that are made available to the public free of charge; and
- Access to online forms required for editorial and other services.

Other GPW Goods and Services are not available on the GPW Websites. To enter into a legally binding agreement You will need to contact the responsible person or department indicated on the Websites and conclude an offline agreement in Writing. These include:

- Editorial services where legal notices are submitted for publication; and
- Subscription services to and sales of paper versions of published copies of Government Gazettes and Notices.

No Cooling-off Rights apply to GPW Website transactions because no money changes hands and no Goods or Services are provided which are capable of being returned or terminated.

Nothing in this Agreement constitutes an offer. The Promotion of the GPW Goods and Services merely an invitation to do business or the provision of information.

GPW GRANTS YOU A LIMITED LICENCE TO USE THE GPW WEBSITES SUBJECT TO THE TERMS OF THIS AGREEMENT.

6. Commencement, Availability and Termination

This Agreement will commence on the Acceptance Date and continue indefinitely until amended or terminated by GPW.

GPW RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND THIS AGREEMENT AS AND WHEN NECESSARY AND ENTIRELY AT GPW'S DISCRETION. EACH TIME AN AMENDMENT IS MADE TO THIS AGREEMENT GPW WILL PLACE A PROMINENT NOTICE ON THE WEBSITE BRINGING THE AMENDMENT TO YOUR ATTENTION.

Each amended version of this Agreement, current at the time You visit or use the Website, will be the applicable version of the Agreement between GPW and You and will govern the Transaction which took place at that time.

GPW reserves the right to change or to discontinue any aspect or feature of the GPW Websites at any time including, but not limited to content, availability and access requirements.



GPW will take all reasonable steps to ensure that You have access to all archived versions of this Agreement.

7. English Language

GPW WEBSITES ARE CURRENTLY AVAILABLE ONLY IN ENGLISH.

IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THAT YOU PROPERLY UNDERSTAND THIS AGREEMENT AND THE LEGAL NOTICES.

Neither the Government Printer nor GPW, its personnel, consultants, advisers or stakeholders shall be liable for losses or claims arising from Your inability to understand English.

8. Intellectual Property on the GPW Websites

The GPW Websites comprise Intellectual Property including, but not limited to Domain Names, copyright, trade mark, design and patent, protected under South African law and international treaties. Unless otherwise indicated GPW reserves all rights in and to the Intellectual Property owned, licensed and entrusted to GPW.

You may make a temporary copy of part or all of the Website on Your computer or WAP site on Your mobile device for the purpose of viewing it. You may print limited hard copy versions for personal use provided that any copyright, trade mark, coats of arms or other intellectual property notices are not removed and the material is appropriately attributed to GPW. Subject to the limited license granted to You by GPW, You may not in any form or by any means, without the prior written consent of GPW:

- Commercially exploit reproduce, distribute, display, transmit, publish or broadcast any GPW Website content;
- Claim ownership of all or any part of the GPW Website content;
- Modify or repost the GPW Website content;
- Create a link to the GPW Websites from another website; or
- Copy, incorporate, store, frame or embed all or any part of the GPW Website content on another Website or retrieval system.

GPW Business Names and Marks referenced on the GPW Website are the registered or unregistered Intellectual Property of GPW and / or Intellectual Property entrusted to GPW as custodian of South African Intellectual Property assets. Any unauthorised use of these assets is strictly forbidden.

Third party Intellectual Property assets, including but not limited to patents, names, goods and services referenced on the GPW Website are the Intellectual Property of the respective third parties. Any unauthorised use of these assets is strictly forbidden.



9. Copyright and Electronic Versions of the Government Gazette and Notices

Section 12 (8) of the Copyright Act, 98 of 1978, determines that no copyright shall subsist in texts of a legislative, administrative or legal nature or in official translations of these texts, with the result, that the textual content of the Government Gazettes and Notices (works) is not afforded copyright protection.

YOU NEVERTHELESS ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT YOU WILL:

- NOT ACT AS IF IT YOU ARE THE OWNER OF ANY COPYRIGHT IN THESE WORKS;
- NOT IN ANY WAY EXPLOIT THE PUBLIC WHEN DEALING WITH THE REPRODUCTION OF THESE WORKS;
- ACKNOWLEDGES THE RIGHT OF THE PUBLIC TO OBTAIN THESE WORKS AT A MINIMUM COST; AND
- STATE ON ALL REPRODUCTIONS OF THE WORKS, THE SOURCE OF THE WORKS AS GPW.

Section 5(2) of the Copyright Act confers copyright on work eligible for copyright and made under the direction or control of the state. Copyright other than in legislative texts and other exclusions, which vests in the state, vests in the Government Printer. No rights or licenses are accorded to You in this regard other than provided for in 8 above.

10. Information and Record Retention

GPW is committed to complying with legal, business and evidential requirements for information and record retention.

GPW WILL USE REASONABLE ENDEAVOURS TO ENSURE THE SECURITY, INCLUDING THE CONFIDENTIALITY, INTEGRITY AND AVAILABILITY OF ANY INFORMATION THAT YOU PROVIDE TO GPW THROUGH THE REGISTRATION, LOGIN "CONTACT US" OR EMAIL FUNCTIONALITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE GPW WEBSITES. IT IS NEVERTHELESS YOUR RESPONSIBILITY TO KEEP RECORDS AND BACKUPS OF YOUR INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATIONS.

Any personal information you provide will be processed in line with the GPW Privacy Notice published on the GPW Websites as a Legal Notice.

11. Acceptable Use of the Website and Email Functionality

The Websites include functionality that enables You to contact GPW by email and for GPW to respond by email.

You hereby agree to generally acceptable website and email etiquette. In this regard you will be deemed to have read the GPW Email Legal Notice and other Legal Notices published on the GPW Websites and incorporated into this Agreement by reference.



GPW is committed to complying with legislation and ensuring the availability of its Websites and related email functionality to the public at large. The acceptable use provisions of this Agreement seek to support these objectives. As such, You agree not to use the Websites and related email functionality in a way that:

- Is unlawful, incites criminal acts, is harmful or interferes with the confidentiality, integrity and availability of GPW's systems and networks;
- Interferes with the use or enjoyment of other persons access to or use of the GPW Websites and related email functionality;
- · Infringes Intellectual Property rights;
- Results in the publication of threatening or offensive material that is disrespectful of the rights of others;
- Results in unsolicited communications;
- · Creates a security risk; or
- Violates privacy rights.

YOU REMAIN PERSONALLY LIABLE FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF ANY CONTRAVENTION OF THESE PROVISIONS AND / OR FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH LAW.

Should you become aware of any unacceptable use of the Website or related email functionality, please contact abuse@gpw.gov.za and abuse@gpwonline.co.za

12. Monitoring, Interception and Access to Information

To comply with law and in line with international standards and best practice relating to the use of information technology in its business, GPW monitors and intercepts live communications such email and website activity in compliance with RICA.

Subject to the provisions of ECT, South African and international privacy principles, GPW will where necessary and if required by law, access static information created, received, communicated and stored by GPW as part of its business.

Subject to the provisions of RICA and ECT, You agree to monitoring, interception and access to information relating to the use of the GPW Website, and email functionality and related services.



13. Limited Expectation of Privacy

THE RESULT OF GPW'S PRACTICE OF MONITORING AND INTERCEPTING LIVE EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS AND WEBSITE ACTIVITY IS THAT YOU HAVE NO EXPECTATION OF PRIVACY WITH RESPECT TO VISITING AND USING THE WEBSITES OR EMAIL COMMUNICATIONS TO AND FROM GPW. IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO THIS LIMITATION OF YOUR CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHT TO PRIVACY, REGULATED IN TERMS OF RICA, YOU SHOULD NOT COMMUNICATE WITH GPW VIA EMAIL OR USE THE WEBSITE SERVICE.

14. Governing Law

This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the Republic of South Africa.

15. Communication

You agree that GPW may from time to time send you communications regarding, but not limited to the GPW Service Offerings, which include both Goods and Services as defined in CPA.

You will always have the choice to:

- Inform us by email or other communication that you do not wish to continue receiving communications; or
- Block any communications by registering on the DNC Registry as contemplated in CPA.

16. Complaints

YOU AGREE TO SUBMIT ALL COMPLAINTS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT TO GPW FIRST, IN ORDER TO AFFORD US AN OPPORTUNITY TO RESOLVE THE COMPLAINT BEFORE YOU PROCEED TO ANY RELEVANT AUTHORITY.

In this regard, please:

- Direct all complaints to complaints@gpw.orq.za or complaints@gwponline.co.za;
- Refer to 24 below; or
- Refer to the Consumer Protection Rights Notice, for full details on the complaints process.

17. Alternative Dispute Resolution

SUBJECT TO CLAUSE 16 ABOVE, AND WITHOUT RESTRICTION ON ANY OF YOUR RIGHTS TO APPROACH A COMPETENT COURT OR FORUM OF YOUR CHOICE, RELATING TO A DISPUTE ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT, YOU AGREE TO CONFIDENTIAL ARBITRATION PRIOR TO PROCEEDING TO A COURT OR OTHER FORUM.



YOU AGREE THAT ANY DISPUTE ARISING FROM OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE FINALLY RESOLVED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES OF THE AFSA BY AN ARBITRATOR OR ARBITRATORS APPOINTED BY THE FOUNDATION AND THAT SUCH PROCEEDINGS SHALL BE HELD IN PRETORIA OR JOHANNESBURG IN ENGLISH.

YOU EXPRESSLY ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE ARBITRATION PROCEEDING AGREED TO ABOVE PREVENT YOU FROM ENTERING INTO A CLASS ACTION LAWSUIT AGAINST GPW IN RELATION TO ANY DISPUTE ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT.

Nothing herein shall preclude either Party from approaching a court of competent jurisdiction for an interdict or for relief on an urgent basis.

18. Enforceability

This Agreement derives legal force and effect from section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between GPW and You in regard to the subject matter thereof and no addition to, variation, modification or consensual cancellation of this Agreement shall be of any force or effect unless recorded in a Written document and Signed by or on behalf of the duly authorised representatives of the Parties.

Any data message as defined in ECT, or a copy, printout or extract of such a message Signed by an authorised GPW officer will be absolute proof of the contents of the copy, printout or extract of such a message.

No failure or delay on the part of any Party in exercising any right in terms of this Agreement shall operate as a waiver nor, shall any single or partial exercise of any right prevent any other or further exercise thereof, or the exercise of any other right.

Should any clause or term of this Agreement be invalid, unenforceable or illegal, the remaining terms and provisions of the Agreement shall be deemed to be severable therefrom and shall continue in full force and effect unless such invalidity, unenforceability or illegality goes to the root of this Agreement.

19. Limitation of Liability

TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED IN LAW, YOU UNDERSTAND, ACKNOWLEDGE AND AGREE THAT USE OF THE WEBSITES ARE AT YOUR SOLE DISCRETION AND RISK. THE GOVERNMENT PRINTER, GPW, ITS PUBLIC OFFICERS, STAKEHOLDERS, EMPLOYEES, CONSULTANTS, AGENTS, LICENSORS AND SERVICE PROVIDERS, SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES SUFFERED BY YOU, WHETHER ARISING FROM A VISIT TO OR USE OF THE WEBSITE, THIS AGREEMENT OR OTHERWISE.

20. Links to external Third Party Websites

GPW may provide links from the GPW Website to external third party websites. Any such link is



provided for Your use and convenience and does not constitute an endorsement, recommendation or certification by GPW of the external link. Likewise, the presence of links should not in any way be construed as a suggestion that the external link has a relationship with GPW. GPW is not responsible for the content or practices of any such website accessed from the GPW Website through these external links.

21. No Warranty

THE GPW WEBSITES HAVE NOT BEEN CUSTOMISED FOR ANY SPECIFIC INDUSTRY OR INDIVIDUAL NEED AND ARE PROVIDED TO THE PUBLIC AS A WHOLE WITH THE RESULT THAT THE INFORMATION IS PROVIDED WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES OF RELIABILITY, FITNESS FOR PURPOSE, TIMELINESS, ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS OR NON-INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS. GPW WILL ENDEAVOUR TO TAKE ALL REASONABLE CARE TO ENSURE THE ACCURACY OF INFORMATION AND THE AVAILABILITY OF THE WEBSITE, BUT MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES. AS SUCH, THE GPW WEBSITES ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE" BASIS.

22. Indemnity

TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE IN LAW, YOU HEREBY UNCONDITIONALLY AND UNRESERVEDLY INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE GOVERNMENT PRINTER, GPW, ITS PUBLIC OFFICERS, STAKEHOLDERS, EMPLOYEES, CONSULTANTS, AGENTS, LICENSORS AND SERVICE PROVIDERS, HARMLESS AGAINST ALL LOSS, DAMAGES, CLAIMS, LIABILITY AND / OR COSTS, OF WHATSOEVER NATURE, HOWSOEVER AND WHENSOEVER ARISING, AS A RESULT OF AND WITHOUT LIMITATION, THE FOLLOWING:

- VISITING OR USING THE GPW WEBSITES;
- DOWNLOADING ELECTRONIC VERSIONS OF THE GOVERNMENT GAZETTES AND / OR NOTICES;
- DOWNLOADING ANY DATA, TEXT OR IMAGES;
- ACCESSING OR USING ELECTRONIC FORMS;
- RELIANCE ON THE WEBSITE CONTENT;
- LINKS TO OTHER GPW OR THIRD PARTY WEBSITES;
- HARDWARE, SOFTWARE, SYSTEM OR NETWORK MALFUNCTION;
- UNCONTROLLABLE EVENT; OR
- ANY OTHER CAUSE WHATSOEVER ARISING FROM OR RELATING TO VISITING OR USING THE GPW WEBSITES.



23. Skill, Diligence and Care

GPW will exercise reasonable skill, diligence and care as may reasonably be expected from a similar website provider.

24. About Complaints and Where to Complain

The Consumer Protection Act aims to promote consumer activism by making provision for the accreditation of consumer groups tasked with lodging complaints on behalf of consumers as well as making available support for activities such as consumer advice, education, publications, research and alternative dispute resolution through mediation or conciliation.

The Act gives rise to the establishment of the National Consumer Commission, a body assigned to investigate consumer complaints.

Complaints can also be lodged with the National Consumer Tribunal which was created by the National Credit Act and is responsible for the adjudication of violations and transgressions of the National Credit Act and the Consumer Protection Act.

Department of Trade and Industry (DTI) - Complaints		
Consumer helpline via the DTI Customer Contact Centre	0861 843 384	
The DTI Office of Consumer Protection (OCP)	+27(0)12 394 1436 / 1558 / 1076	
The DTI email address	contactus@thedti.gov.za	
The DTI website address	http://www.thedti.gov.za	

National Consumer Tribunal (NCT) – Complaints		
The NCT phone number	+27 (0)12 663 5615	
The NCT email address	Registry@thenct.org.za	
The NCT website	http://www.thenct.org.za	

National Consumer Complaints	Commission	(NCC) -	
The NCC phone number			0860 266 786
The NCC fax number			0861 515 259

25. GPW Consumer Rights Protection Officer

GPW has appointed a dedicated Consumer Rights Protection Officer who is responsible for the



processing of complaints made directly to GPW or in connection with a formal complaint to the National Consumer Commission or Tribunal.

IN THE EVENT OF A COMPLAINT, WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO CONTACT US DIRECTLY. OUR POLICY IS TO PROMOTE THE RESOLUTION OF CONSUMER PROTECTION COMPLAINTS AS THE QUICKEST AND MOST SATISFACTORY WAY OF RESOLVING COMPLAINTS. DETAILS ARE PROVIDED IN THE TABLE BELOW ON HOW TO CONTACT THE GPW CONSUMER RIGHTS PROTECTION OFFICER.

GPW Consumer Protection Officer(s)		
Name	Office of the CEO	
Phone Number	+27(0)12 334 4500	
Facsimile Number	+27(0)12 323 0009	
Email Address	webmaster@gpw.gov.za webmaster@gpwonline.co.za	

26. ECT Required Information and How to Contact GPW

Details	
Name	Government Printing Works (GPW)
Legal form of entity	In accordance with Schedule 3 of the Public Service Act – Section 7(5)(c), the Government Printing Works is classified as a government component
Organisational registration number	Not applicable
Place of registration	Not applicable
VAT registration number	4220102869
Government printer	Yes
Chief executive officer	Prof AD Mbewu
Registered office	149 Bosman Street Pretoria 0002
Physical address	149 Bosman Street Pretoria 0002
Postal address	Private Bag X 85 Pretoria 0001
Website address	http://www.gpw.gov.za http://www.gpwonline.co.za
Phone number	+27(0)12 334 4500



Details	
Facsimile number	+27(0)12 323 0009
Email address	webmaster@gpw.gov.org webmaster@gpwonline.co.za
Auditors	The Auditor-General of South Africa
Bankers	ABSA Reserve Bank
Prof AD Mbewu	Prof AD Mbewu
Membership of self-regulatory or accreditation bodies and contact details	Not Applicable
Code of conduct subscribed to and access to the code	None
Goods and services offered	Access to the information published on the GPW, Websites